

4H Committee
June 23, 2021
Minutes

1. Took Attendance:

Chris Bruch
Ken Rubin
Joe Rubin
Rod Henderer
Sarah Smith
Art Greenberg
Joel Rubin
Irene Lane
Several TOCC residents

2. Approved Minutes

3. Committee met in open session to discuss with residents, connectivity of potential development to the TOCC via both Thornapple and Woodside and related matters.
4. Committee then entered closed session pursuant to Section 3-305(b)(3) to consider the acquisition of real property for a public purpose and matters directly related thereto. The Committee considered the acquisition of real property for a public purpose and matters related directly thereto.
5. Moved to Open Sessions and scheduled next meeting for June 30, 2021, 5:00 PM
6. Adjourned Meeting.